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Rebecca Walden

From: Debbie Carney <dcarney@chathamcounty.org>
Sent: Wednesday, October 20, 2021 9:39 PM
To: Rebecca Walden
Subject: FW: Rule 22

From: Lisa Hagen <lhagen@wabe.org>
Sent: Friday, October 15, 2021 10:54 AM
To: Debbie Carney <dcarney@chathamcounty.org>
Subject: Rule 22

REQUEST TO USE A RECORDING DEVICE PURSUANT TO RULE 22 ON RECORDING OF JUDICIAL PROCEEDINGS.
CaseII CR-2000433

Pursuant to Rule 22 of the Uniform Rules for Superior Court regarding Use of Electronic Devices in Courtrooms and
Recording ofJudicial Proceedings, the undersigned hereby requests permission to use a recording device in Courtroom
Trial of Travis McMichael, Gregory McMichael and William Bryan in order to record images and/or sound during (all)
(the following portions) of the proceedings in the above captioned case/calendar.

Consistent with the provisions of the rule, the undersigned desires to use the following described recording device(s):
WABE News 90.1fm desires to bring laptops, cellphones (sound off), audio recorders and camera into courtroom/the
overow media room. The proceedings that the undersigned desires to record commence on Oct. 18, 2021 . Subject to
direction from the court regarding possible pooled coverage, the undersigned wishes to use this device in the courtroom
on Beginning same as above date. The personnel who will be responsible for the use of this recording device are:
Elizabeth (Lisa) Hagen. The undersigned hereby certifies that the device to be used and the locations and operation of
such device will be in conformity with Rule 22 and any guidelines issued by the court.

The undersigned understands and acknowledges that a violation of Rule 22 and any guidelines issued by the court may
be grounds for removal or exclusion from the courtroom and a willful violation may subject the undersigned to penalties
for contempt of court.

This 15 day of October, 2021.
(Individual Signature) Elizabeth Hagen
(Representing/Firm) WADE News 90.1fm
(Position)
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Judge, Superior Court
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